

# Plymouth North Athletic Booster Club

## Meeting Minutes

March 12, 2015

### **Attendance:** 20 total

Athletic Director: Eric Foley-absent

#### Executive Board Members:

President: Tom O'Reilly-present

Co Vice President: Stacia Leavitt-present

Co Vice President: Nicole Periera-absent

Treasurer: Sharon Jones-present

Secretary: Julie Shannon-present

Director of Communication: Jenn O'Brien-present

Others: 14 parents/team representatives, 1 coach

**Meeting called to order:** 7:00pm in the PNHS Library

### **Break into Ad Hoc Committees:**

\*Members of each committee discussed current issues and progress on events

### **January meeting minutes:**

\*Read by Julie Shannon and approved by voting members present

### **Treasurer's report:**

\*Read by Sharon Jones and approved by voting members present

### **Comedy night:**

\*Event is currently sold out with a waiting list

\*Because of price drop of tickets (\$25 to \$20) proceeds from event will mostly go towards cost of comedian. A 50/50 raffle will be done at the event to offset this.

**Movie night:**

- \*To be held on April 3<sup>rd</sup> at Jungle Plex who appears to be donating the site
- \*Need volunteers, 10-20 students, to look after children who may be dropped off for Event as that is an option this year. There will be a sign in/sign out sheet for parents who drop off their child(ren). 5PM to 9PM for helpers. Movie runs from 6PM to 8PM
- \*Need teams to donate bottled water and individual sized packages of goldfish type Snacks for movie

**Trivia night:**

- \*Scheduled for May 2<sup>nd</sup>, location TBD. Ernie's is possible but not on a Friday or Saturday Which makes it less possible of an option.
- \*Volunteers needed to read trivia cards and keep score

**Senior athlete night:**

- \*May 31<sup>st</sup> in auditorium. Ad Hoc committee formed to take care of preparations.
- \*Sports memory highlights forms need to go out to coaches and get distributed to seniors soon. Forms need to be in earlier this year so they can be added to book with enough time to go to printing service. Late forms will NOT be accepted this year.

**Fishing tournament:**

- \*June 14<sup>th</sup>, only 1 boat left to be filled, can take your own boat, \$100 per person, Woods Seafood is doing the catering again this year. Wicked Tuna cast member(s) will be there again also.
- \*Volunteers needed: 12-2PM, need approx. 5 for set up and check in, 2-4PM about 3 needed for general prep work, 4-6PM about 10+ needed for dinner, raffle, and cleanup.

**Road race:**

\*New fundraiser this year, opportunity to earn big money (Norwood boosters earned \$10,000 through this), met with Mike from race wire. Julie Shannon will be contact.

\*Mayflower Brewery Half Marathon on June 14<sup>th</sup>, same day as fishing tourney, we will need to provide 60+ student volunteers to run the water stations and help with check-in and clean up. We need to put out a coordinated effort to ensure enough volunteers for both events on this day. Athletes must pick one to help out at.

**Apparel:**

\*Sport specific merchandise will not be offered for spring order, but there are new items on the order form such as pinnies and camo gear.

**General discussion:**

\*Weight room-we fund 4 seasons @\$1500 each, funding has been secured for 2 seasons and promised for a 3<sup>rd</sup> but not collected yet, still need another season sponsor.

\*Recognition and thank you to Cathi Leonard for all her work and contributions to make the golf tourney and holiday raffle a success. Thank you Cathi!

**Next meeting:** April 14<sup>th</sup>, 7:00pm in PNHS library

**Meeting Adjourned:** 8:10pm